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Sarah Walton <viamed.sarah.walton@gmail.com>

Fwd: Purchase order 004-092220
1 message

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> 8 October 2020 at 10:47
To: Sarah Walton <sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Evanie Abbotts <evanie.abbotts@bmihealthcare.co.uk>
Date: Thu, 8 Oct 2020 at 10:41
Subject: RE: Purchase order 004-092220
To: Sarah Walton <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Sarah

 

Please proceed.

 

Thank you

 

Mrs E Abbo�s
Materials Buyer, The Priory Hospital | BMI Healthcare

 

 

Tel: 0121 446 1421 Direct line | Email: evanie.abbotts@bmihealthcare.co.uk 
Address: Priory, Priory Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham, B5 7UG

Line Manager: Mr George Wilson

Online: www.bmihealthcare.co.uk 
Social: Facebook | Linkedin | Twitter | YouTube

 

 

From: Sarah Walton [mailto:logistic@humanmeduk.com] 
Sent: 08 October 2020 10:35
To: Evanie Abbotts
Subject: Purchase order 004-092220
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of BMI Healthcare. Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Good morning,

 

Thank you for your purchase order, 004-092220.

 

Please be advised that the unit price is incorrect and should be £97.00.

 

I have placed your order on hold until you advise that you are happy to proceed.

 

Kind regards

 

Sarah
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This email contains information which may be confidential, and which may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or authorised to
receive it for the intended recipient, you may not copy or use it for any purpose nor disclose to anyone else.

If you have received this email in error, please contact: postmaster@bmihealthcare.co.uk

All emails sent to, or received from, this address are subject to disclosure, when requested under Data Protection Laws.

We will use your information to provide the service requested and we may share your personal data between our services and with partner organisations,
such as the police and government bodies. We would do so when it is of benefit to you, required by law, to prevent or detect fraud. To find out more, go
to https://www.bmihealthcare.co.uk/privacy-notices.
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